NORTHFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Office of the Superintendent

Memorandum
TO: Board of Education
FROM: L. Chris Richardson, Ph.D., Superintendent
RE: Table File Items for July 13, 2015, Regular School Board Meeting

VIL Superintendent’s Report
B. Items for Consent Grouping
4. Financial Report — Aprit MAY 2015.
The financial reports to be approved are for May 2015, not April 2015 as the agenda
indicates. The memorandum is correct.

7. DPersonnel Items.
a.  Appointments*
21. Cotrection: Sara Van Hoy, Third Grade Compafieros Teacher at Sibley, change to LTS 2nd
Grade Compafieros Teacher at Sibley beginning 08/26/2015 — 06/08/2016; BA30, Step 2.**

b. Increase/Decrease/Change in Assignment
26. Anne Larson, Second Grade teacher at Greenvale Park, add TS Summer PLUS Teacher for 2
hours/day (M-Th) beginning 06/24/2015 — 08/06/2015, Year 1, $27.11/hout.
27. Jacob Odell, SpecEd EA-PCA at the High School, add Camp FRIENDS Staff at CS
beginning 07/22/2015 — 08/20/2015; $13.75/hout.
28. Nathan Truman, Third Grade Teacher at Bridgewater, add Behind the Wheel Instructor at CS
beginning 07/13/2015; BTW $23.75/hour; Classroom $27.75/hour.

c. Leave of Absence
3. Jessica Rushton, Family/Medical Leave of Absence beginning 07/21/2015 through
08/18/2015. (return to wotk date of 08/19/2015).

* Conditional offers of employment are subject to successful completion of a criminal background check.
** Subject to revision upon settlement of the 2015-17 NEA Master Agreement



